



ANNA LAMERS

UI/UX Designer

Design is not just art, it's a language that communicates connection and inspiration.

✉ alamers100@gmail.com

📞 +1 (918) 260-3554

📍 1119 Caliente Ln, Poncha Springs, CO 81242

🌐 annalamers.com

EDUCATION

Designlab

UI/UX Design Academy
Certificate of Completion

University of Tulsa

MA & BS in Speech-Language Pathology
Graduated summa cum laude

SKILLS

- UI/UX Design
- User research
- Oral, written, & design communication
- Team management/Collaboration
- Information Architecture
- Heuristic evaluation
- Interaction design

TOOLS

- Figma/FigJam
- Miro
- Whimsical
- Optimal Workshop
- Power Point
- Excel
- Slack, Trello

ABOUT ME

As a UI/UX Designer, I bring a unique perspective shaped by my background as a former Speech Language Pathologist. Over the course of my professional journey, my proficiency in understanding empathy, coupled with advanced communication skills, has become a hallmark of my approach to UI/UX research and design.

UI/UX design is a passion that fuels my commitment to creating meaningful and innovative solutions. I excel in collaborative settings, where I prioritize usability, accessibility, aesthetics, and overall user satisfaction.

WORK EXPERIENCE

▶ 2023 - present
Influence Board

UI/UX Design Intern

- I am collaborating with the team responsible for building and maintaining Influence Board's current design system in Figma.

▶ 2005 - present

Breaking Barriers, LLC; Euclid Middle School; Scholl Center for Communication Disorders; Professional Hearing Healthcare; Jenks Middle School

Speech-Language Pathologist

- Used my team building & management skills as **Littleton Public Schools District Chair for the Speech-Language Pathology Department (2018-2020)**
- Participated in Professional Learning Communities whose objective is to develop student learning goals, collect data related to the goal, and develop a plan to assess and modify the goal when necessary.
- **Mentored multiple Speech-Language Pathology interns**
- **Conduct assessments using multiple research modalities** and then analyze and interpret the subjective and objective data to determine a need and a plan for communication therapy.
- Design and implement therapy treatment plans.
- Director of Speech/Language Department at Professional Hearing Healthcare responsible for **marketing targeting an increase in clinic referrals as well as managing the team of Speech Pathologists employed at the clinic.**

REFERENCES

Crystal Hatch

Influence Board / Director of Product

Phone: +1 (720) 800-3670

Email: crystalhatch@gmail.com

Kristine Beard

Owner/CEO of Breaking Barriers, LLC

Phone: + (501) 208-4873

Email: kristieleighslp@gmail.com